
 

Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing should be made to Clerk’s 

Office at (715) 223-3444 with as much advance notice as possible. 

 

City of Abbotsford  

 
                                 PO Box 589, 203 N. First Street, Abbotsford, WI  54405 
 

City Hall (715) 223-3444  Fax (715) 223-8891 
 

 
AGENDA FOR THE COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD 

Monday, March 4, 2024, at 6:00 P.M.  
IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF THE ABBOTSFORD CITY HALL 

203 NORTH FIRST STREET, ABBOTSFORD WI 
All items listed will be brought before the Abbotsford City Council for discussion and 

possible approval. 
 

1. Call the Regular Meeting to Order   

a. Meeting Posted According to State Statutes  

b. Roll Call 

c. Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Comments by the Mayor 

3. Comments by the City Administrator  

4. Comments by the Public- 2 Minute Time Limit 

5. Minutes from the City Council Meeting held February 5, 2024  

a. Waive the reading and approve/disapprove the minutes (pgs. 3-5) 

6. Fire Department Update 

7. Police Department Update (pgs. 6-7) 

8. Library Update (pgs. 8-22) 

9. Approve/Disapprove Library Board Reappointments (pg. 23) 

10. Public Works Update 

11. Water/Wastewater Update 

12. MSA Update (pgs. 24-25) 

13. Approve/Disapprove Operator’s License (pg. 26) 

14. Approve/Disapprove Election Inspectors (pg. 27) 

15. Approve/Disapprove Bid for Crack Sealing (pgs. 28-29) 

16. Approve/Disapprove Detour Agreement with the Wisconsin DOT (pgs. 30-33) 

17. Approve/Disapprove Increasing the Size Limit for Temporary Signs (pg. 34) 

18. Approve/Disapprove Fireworks Display for the 4th of July (pgs. 35-45) 

19. Approve/Disapprove a Conditional Use Permit for First City Storage LLC. (pgs. 46-49) 

20. Approve/Disapprove Vacating Part of Lot 3 of CSM # 5765 (pgs. 50-51) 

21. Approve/Disapprove Certified Survey Map for Northcentral Land Surveying, LLC. (pgs. 52-

53) 

22. Discuss/Recommend Developer’s Agreement with First City Storage LLC. (pgs. 54-57) 

23. Discuss/recommend convening to closed session pursuant to State Statute 19.85 (1) (e) 
deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, 

1



Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing should be made to Clerk’s 

Office at (715) 223-3444 with as much advance notice as possible. 

or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons 
require a closed session for the purpose of discussing potential land sale/selling price. 

24. Convene to open session.
25. Discuss/recommend items if any from closed session.
26. Approve/Recommend Developer’s Agreement with The Milburn Group, LLC
27. Next Meeting Dates- Wednesday, March 20, 2024 & Monday, April 1, 2024

28. Future Agenda Items-No Action Will Be Taken

29. Adjourn

2



Minutes from the Abbotsford City Council Meeting held Monday, February 5, 

2024, in the Abbotsford City Hall Council Chambers. 

Mayor Weix Called the Council Meeting to Order at 6:00 PM 

Meeting was Posted According to State Statutes 

Roll Call: Rachu, Podevels, Flink, Diedrich, Read, Zeiset, Weideman, Espino. 

Pledge of Allegiance – Held 

Others Present: Administrator Josh Soyk, DPW Craig Stuttgen, Library Director Jochimsen, Neal 
Hodgen (Tribune Phonograph), Dan Borchardt (MSA Engineering) 

Comments by the Mayor – None. 

Comments by the City Administrator- Administrator Soyk stated the city will be getting the 11 lots 

in the Schilling Sub-Division back within the next few weeks. There is someone interested in those 

lots for the purpose of building duplexes. Soyk stated that the building inspector inspected two homes 

and the owner was issued a repair or raze order for both houses. He will have 60 days to repair or 

raze the homes.  

Comments by the Public- None. 

Minutes from the City Council Meeting held January 17, 2024- Motion to approve as read by 
Flink/ Read. Unanimous.  

Fire Department Update- The fire commission approved the current bills in the amount of 
$21,252.34. The checking account has a balance of $132,772.30, the money market account has a 
balance of $261,590.17, and the certificate of deposit has a balance of $310,441.42. 

Library Update- Library Director Jochimsen stated that the library board discussed printer costs and 
decided not to increase the charges to customers. There are several youth programs coming up. 
Circulation has been down the past few months, but January is back up to where it normally is.   

Public Works Update- DPW Stuttgen stated that the crew has been working on updating the GIS 
mapping system.  Stuttgen has been working on updating capital improvements such as the age of 
water mains in the GIS mapping system. Stuttgen stated that the Christensen Foundation donated 
towards improvements at the baseball field. The city crew will be pouring concrete in the batting cage 
for the installation of astro-turf.  

MSA Update- Dan Borchardt from MSA Engineering updated the council on several projects. Clark 
County ranked the submitted LRIP projects prior to submitting them to the state for review and the 5th 
Street project came in behind Greenwood and Colby. The project is on hold until the LRIP awards are 
announced in April-May. The topographic survey for 1st Street is complete. MSA recommends 
creating a main street committee. MSA is coordinating with Viking Industrial Painting on paperwork 
for the DNR to close out the elevated reservoir rehabilitation project. CTW Corporation submitted a 
final pay application and change order for the well reconditioning project. The change order is a 
deduction from the original contract price. DNR approved the plans and specifications for the well 

3



construction project. MSA provided building inspections for 309 N. 2nd St. and 205 S. 4th Street. A 
raze or repair order was issued for both homes.  
 
Water/Sewer Update- Water/Wastewater Supervisor Soyk stated that well 17 went down over the 
weekend and he is working with CTW Corporation to get it repaired.    
 
Approve/Disapprove Operator’s License- Motion to approve by Diedrich/ Flink. Opposed: Zeiset. 
Motion carried 7-1.  
 
Approve/Disapprove Purchase of a 2024 Peterbilt 548 Plow Truck in the Amount of $205,000- 
DPW Stuttgen stated that the current plow truck is 23 years old and is at the end of its life. This truck 
is very similar to the Mack truck the city purchased a few years ago. Stuttgen stated that the truck is 
in Council Bluffs, Iowa. Stuttgen called the Peterbilt dealer in Eau Claire to see if he could get the 
same truck and they said they could get the truck but could not guarantee the same price and we 
would have to find someone to install the box and plow. Stuttgen stated that Monroe Truck is 1-2 
years out on box and plow installations. Administrator Soyk stated that there is $51,000 in the 
equipment savings account, $50,000 in the public works budget, and $60,000 in the water budget for 
this. There would have to be budget amendments to rollover funds from the 2023 public works budget 
and to move $30,000 from the capital improvement budget to the equipment fund. There would still 
be approximately $300,000 in the capital improvement fund. Motion to approve by Weideman/ Rachu. 
Unanimous. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Police Chief Retirement Gift- Motion to approve purchasing a retirement 
trunk for Chief Bauer by Rachu/ Podevels. Unanimous.  
 
Approve/Disapprove Policy Awarding a Gift for Retiring Employees- Administrator Soyk stated 
that the current policy set the max gift amount at $350 for any retiring employee that worked for the 
city for at least 25 years. John Smith was the last employee to retire. John worked for the city for 15 
years and the council gave him a retirement gift in the amount of $250. Soyk recommended handling 
each retirement on a case-by-case basis. Motion to award retirement gifts on a case-by-case basis 
with each retiring employee by Flink/ Read. Unanimous.    
 
Approve/Disapprove Police Chief Retirement Gift- The council reviewed a few gift ideas for Chief 
Bauer but decided to wait until more council members were present to decide which gift to get him.  
 
Approve/Disapprove a TIF Incentive for Witmer Furniture, LLC- Administrator Soyk stated that 
Witmer Furniture LLC added a 20,000 square ft addition to their business. This will generate 
approximately $209,560 in tax increment over the life of the TIF. They are asking for 20% of the new 
increment as a TIF incentive to use towards future projects. The recommendation from the Plan 
Commission was to approve the TIF Incentive for Witmer Furniture LLC in the amount of $41,912. 
Motion to approve by Diedrich/ Read. Unanimous.  
 
Approve/Disapprove Change Order #5 for CTW Corporation- This is a decrease of $52,623.40 
from the original contract amount. Motion to approve by Rachu/ Flink. Unanimous.  
 
Approve/Disapprove Pay Application #4-Final for CTW Corporation- The well rehabilitation 
project came in under the contract price by $22,150.40. Motion to approve by Rachu/ Zeiset. 
Unanimous.  
 
Approve/Disapprove Resolution 2024-1, Amendments to the 2023 Budget- Administrator Soyk 
stated that the overall budget for the general fund did increase by approximately $48,000 but there is 
$128,842.71 more revenue than expenses. Motion to approve by Zeiset/ Espino. Unanimous.  

4



 
Next Meeting Dates- Tuesday, February 20, 2024 (If needed) & Monday, March 4, 2024 
 
Future Agenda Items-No Action Will Be Taken- None. 
 
Adjourn- Motion to adjourn by Diedrich/ Flink. The city council adjourned at 6:25 PM. 

5



Colby/Abbotsford Police Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2024 

6:30 P.M. 
 

The Colby/Abbotsford Police Commission (CAPC) meeting was called to order by President Todd 

Schmidt at 6:30 p.m. at the Colby/Abbotsford Police Department (CAPD).  Members present were: 

Todd Schmidt,  Randy Hesgard, Dan Hederer, Mason Rachu, Sarah Diedrich and Roger Weideman. 

Also present were Police Chief Alex Bowman, Officer Christian Lemay, Officer James Wagner, 

Colby Mayor Jim Schmidt, Abbotsford Mayor Jim Weix and Neil Hogden of the Tribune-

Phonograph. 

 

Comments from the Public: Lieutenant James Wagner (former K9 Officer) and K9 Dodge were 

recognized for their efforts on behalf of the CAPD. Dodge was being retired that day after 7 years 

of fine service. Chief Bowman said Dodge had been deployed 520 times in his career, which 

resulted in 354 arrests. He said due to Dodge's service, various categories of drugs had been taken 

off the streets. Dodge was deployed five times in January 2024, resulting in one arrest.   

  

Minutes from the January 8, 2024 Meeting: Motion was made by Hederer, seconded by Rachu 

to approve the minutes from the January 8, 2024 meeting as presented. Motion carried with a 
voice vote.    

Expenditures:  Motion was made by Hesgard, seconded by Diedrich to approve January 

expenditures as presented in the amount of $84,129.94, which included purchase of a squad car. 

President Schmidt said Chief Bowman, the Colby City Clerks and Police Secretary Jessica Weich 

were working together to update the method of processing invoices and expenses on a weekly 

basis.  Motion carried with a voice vote.  

Expenditure of $6,448.48 for Full Setup on 2024 Durango:  Motion was made by Hederer, 

seconded by Rachu to approve the expenditure of $6,448.48 for the full equipment setup on the 

2024 Durango as presented. Chief Bowman said some updates were needed on the equipment to 

be transferred from the former squad car. He said some components didn't fit properly, the light 

bar had to be replaced and the radio was upgraded to a Motorola. Other costs have gone up. 
Motion carried with a voice vote. 

Expenditure of $15,000 for New K9/K9 Officer Training:  Motion was made by Rachu, 

seconded by Hesgard to approve the expenditure of $15,000 for New K9 Officer/Officer Training. 

President Schmidt said there was currently $36,179 in the K9 Designated Fund. Chief Bowman 

said the all-inclusive training was scheduled March 11-April 12. He said K9 Officer Eric English 

was matched up with a Dutch Shepherd breed dog from Czechoslovakia.   Motion carried with a 
voice vote.  

Chief's Report:  Chief Bowman said overtime expense was up in January. He said it "had been a 

little crazy" due to some big calls, including domestic incidents, a stabbing and a suicide in  

6



Shortner Park. "All our officers are great, they all work hard and they all get along with each 

other," Chief Bowman said. He said Officer Noemi Fuentes-Ramirez Ana would be assigned to her 

own squad car next week. He said she had a good personality and was doing a good job. She 

speaks fluent Spanish, which has also been an asset. Chief Bowman said Officer Kaden Goodwin 

began training with Officer Lemay on Feb. 6. Chief Bowman said Officer Goodwin was a good fit for 

the CAPD. SRO Officer Brandon Nelson was being assigned full-time to the Colby School District 

starting the week of February 19. His regular shift is 7:30 am-3:30 pm Monday-Friday. He will also 

be asked to be visible at dances, athletic events, etc. Chief Bowman said Computer TR, the clerks at 

the city halls and Police Secretary Jessica Weich had all been very helpful in the police chief 

transition. Hederer said he appreciated the job everyone was doing on behalf of the CAPD. There 

were 776 total CAPD activities reported for the month of January 2024, compared to 787 total 

activities for the first month of 2023.      

Meeting Date for March, 2024: The next CAPC meeting will be held at 6:30 p.m. on Monday, 
March 11, 2024, at the Colby-Abbotsford Police Department.  

Meeting Adjournment:  Motion was made by Hederer, seconded by Diedrich to adjourn the 
meeting at 6:48 p.m. Motion carried with a voice vote.    

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7



 ABBOTSFORD PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

www.abbotsfordpl.org 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING: Meeting /Feb. 21th / 5:00 PM  

ATTENDEES: 

 Jochimsen (Library Director), Board: Bittner, Dukelow, Giffin, Espino, Suttner, Archambo 

 Members absent: Hinrichsen 

Call to order: 5:03 pm 

Reading of the minutes from previous meeting: Read and approved with the correction of date on the Agenda. 

Dukelow/Giffin.  

Public Comment: Espino gave highlights from latest City Council meeting.  

Old Business: 

• Printing Costs – Some of the local library are raising printing costs. Abby currently charges 10 cents for a B&W 
print and 25 cents for a color print. The library has seen an increase in printing. The Abby Library’s current contract 
is through Bauernfeind. The contract covers 15,000 B&W copies. In 2023 the library printed 20,560 B&W copies at 
a rate of $.022 per page. There is no coverage for color and the library pays $.074 per page. In 2023 the library 
printed 2,340 color pages. The 2022 total color pages was 1,081 and the B&W was 18,779. The director does not 
want to raise costs that this time but wants to monitor printer use. The director stressed that printing services 
brings many people into the library doors who would not otherwise use the library and is also a need service for 
lower income families. Staff will try to reduce our own printing. Board was fine with monitoring the issue and 
suggested that if the library were to consider raising prices to just raise the cost of color printing.  

o Colby is raising from .20 to .25 for B&W, keeping $1 for color. 
o Greenwood is .10 for B&W, up to $1 for color depending how much color there is. 
o Neillsville is .25 for both and if you bring your own paper it's .15. 
o Granton is raising to .20 for B&W, keeping .50 for color. 
o Loyal is .10 for B&W, .25 for color, but is bringing the issue to their next board meeting.  
o Dorchester is .10 for B&W, .25 for color.  
o Medford .10 for B&W, $1 for color 

• Finance program/webinar-Director would like to host a program that would educate adults on finances. There is a 
possible webinar through Nicolet bank that we could offer. The Board thought that Forward Bank might have a 
program and suggested the Director give them a call.  

• Book club Author- Library Staff, J. K., is in the process of setting up a virtual book talk with an author that is the 
Library’s Book Club will be reading latter this year. The book is Becoming Mrs. Lewis by Patti Callahan. 

• April Author: There is a children’s author that the library could bring in during Spring Break, the last weekend of 
March. If the library does this, contact the school so they can advertise the event.  

• Summer Reading Planning 
o Board member Giffin will be bringing her dogs again for read to rover, the library would like to move the 

day that dogs come from Wednesdays to Tuesdays. 
o Two presenters booked at this point 

▪ Travis Wagner, a motivationalist speaker who brings in a hot air balloon that will be partially 
inflated for children to walk into. June 12th at 6pm.  

▪ Glen Gerard, July 10th at 6pm, magic show.  
o Summer School 

▪ Board member Bittner stated that the K and 1st grade summer school classes would like to 
continue to walk to the library on Fridays for storytime/craft.  

o Donation 
▪ The summer reading program will be cover by a generous donation from the Shortner Foundation.  

• 2024 Holidays – Board moved to revisit the Christmas Eve hours in Sept, looking at a closing time of noon.  
o First Closed Summer Saturday: Saturday, May 27th: Closed 
o Memorial Day: Monday, May 25th: Closed 
o Independence Day: Thursday, July 4th : Closed 
o Labor Day: Monday, September 2nd: Closed 

8

http://www.abbotsfordpl.org/


o Thanksgiving: Thursday, November 28th: Closed 
o Black Friday: Friday, November 29th: : Closed 
o Christmas Eve (half day): Tuesday Dec. 23rd. Open, 9-2pm 
o Christmas: Wednesday, December 25th: Closed 
o New Year’s Eve (half day/close early): Tuesday, Dec. 31st 
o New Year’s Day 2025: Wednesday, January 1st: Closed.  

New Business 
• Author Visit – Jake Jalapeno, Family Friendly presentation. To be held Saturday, April 13th at 10:30am.  

• Annual Report: Reviewed the 2023 Annual Report. Giffin moved to approve, Archambo seconded. Passed.  

• System Effectiveness: Library board stated that they are happy with WVLS. Dukelow moved to approve, Bittner 
seconded. Passed.  

• School Visit: Bittner stated that the school librarian is out on maternity leave. However, the two date that she is 
looking at for a possible school visit for the purpose of introducing the children to the library and the upcoming 
summer reading program are May 14th or May 16th.  

Election of Discuss Election of Officers: March Meeting 
Reappointments: Letter Giving to City Hall, will be on the Feb. 21st City Hall Agenda.  

• Up for reappointed in 2024: Dukelow, Hinrichsen 
Treasurer’s Report:  

o 6% of Budget Spent 
Bank Account Balances: 
o Jan 2024: Forward (Building fund): $42392.15 Forward Retirement: $753.62, Nicolet: (Donor Specified Funds) $54562.37 
o Dec 2023: Forward (Building fund): $42381.38, Forward Retirement: $753.40, Nicolet: (Donor Specified Funds) $49,411.78 
o Nov 2023: Forward (Building fund): $42370.58, Forward Retirement: $753.18, Nicolet: (Donor Specified Funds) $49,689.79 

Circulation Report: 

• Total Circulation:  Jan: 1853    

o Past Circ: 2023: 1652   Jan. 1594   Jan. 2021: 1499   Jan. 2020: 2,500     
o Year to Date: Dec: 1,295  Nov: 1,508   Oct: 1598  Sept: 1362   Aug. 1977   July: 1723  June: 1725   May 1809   

April: 1617   March: 1703   Feb. 1902   Jan: 1652    

• note: circulation periods changed in 2020, creating less need for renewals.  
o Circulation Break-down (does not include renewals):  

▪ Jan: Books: 1005, DVD: 232, Spoken Record: 28, Large Print: 72, Magazines: 64, Other:  60 
Other Usage Report:  

• Wireless Sessions: Jan: 173   Dec: 214   Nov: 227   Oct: 204   Sept: 172   Aug: 163   July: 209 June: 316  May: 195   
April: 152   March: 149   Feb: 113   Jan: 117   Dec:128    Nov:154     

• Overdrive E-material Checkout: Jan: 215   Dec: 171  Nov: 201   Oct: 233   Sept: 193   Aug: 200   July 205   June: 
161   May: 138   April: 178   March: 252   Feb: 199    Jan: no data   Dec:222    Nov:208     

• Website Visits: Jan: 535   Dec: 319   Nov: 346   Oct: 452   Sept: 409   Aug: 445   July: 394   June: 288   May: 242   
April: 276   March: 296   Feb: 266   Jan: 318   Dec:318    Nov:300     

• Public Computer Uses in Jan: 110   Dec: 87   Nov: 106   Oct: 125   Sept: 108 Aug: 102   July: 118   June: 109   
May: 125   April: 113   March: 123   Feb: 110   Jan: 83   Dec:90    Nov:110     

• Monthly Reference:  
o Jan: 116   Dec: 68   Nov: 82   Oct: 112   Sept: 97   Aug: 94   July: 67   June: 54   May: 41   April: 52   

March: 51    Feb:47    Jan:49    Dec:41    Nov:66     

• Patron Count: 
o Jan: 788   Dec: 742   Nov: 694   Oct: 1138   Sept: 657   Aug: 1030   July:1063   June: 1077   May: 1136   

April: 791   March: 972    Feb:739    Jan:713    Dec:618    Nov:812     
Director Report   

• Lent out some Candy Land Items to Pittsville Library with contract.   
o Dukelow moved to state that in the future the direction has discretion to lend out non-catalog library 

program items to other libraries.  

• Update:  Patron with odor issue has still been in, but not as frequently. The director called other libraries that the 
patron has used in the past, but they stated that the patron has not been at their libraries recently.  

• Jan: Monthly Program total: 10 programs, 136 attendance 
o Discussed Speed Puzzle program and ways that could be used to make it a bigger event.  

9



• Future/Current Programs Overview: (see newsletter)  
o Espino has offered to proofread the library’s newsletter after the director uses Google Translate to make 

the newsletters available in Spanish.  
o Bunny Market: to be held instead of an egg hunt. To play we will ask that they check-out at least one 

children’s book to help promote literacy and encourage new library card sign-ups.  
o Leap Day Party 

Staffing/Operating Issues:  
Next meeting:  
March 20th @ 5:00pm 

Adjourn 
Meeting Adjourned: Giffin/Bittner at 5:51pm  

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

2,500

1,499 1,594 1,652
1,853

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Circulation Report:  of Jan 2020-2024 

Series 1

Date Time Duration Local Event Name

Target Audience: 

Young Child (0-5), Child (6-

11), Young Adult (12-18), 

Adult (19+), General 

Interest (all ages)

Group Attending 

(program) or 

Individual Participants 

(self-directed activity)

Format:

In-person;

Live, virtual; or

Pre-recorded

If group 

attending, then 

number of 

attendees

If self-directed, 

then number of 

individual 

participants

1/31/2024 all day 9 hours National Hot Coca Day General Interest (all ages) Individual Participants In-person 22

1/25/2024 2pm 1 hour Computer 101 Adult (19+) Group attending In-person 1

27-Jan 11am 2 hours Speed Puzzle compition Adult (19+) Group attending In-person 23

16-Jan 6pm 1 hour WI Landlord/Renter Ed. Program Adult (19+) Group attending In-person 12

18-Jan 6:30pm 2 hours Craft Night: Heart Mantel Block Adult (19+) Group attending In-person 18

19-Jan 10:30pm 1 hour storytime Young Child (0-5) Group attending In-person 8

11-Jan 2pm 1 hour Bookclub/Thursday Adult (19+) Group attending In-person 2

1/5/2024 10:30am 1 hour storytime Young Child (0-5) Group attending In-person 14

all month Walk-in Craft:Snowmen Child (6-11) Individual Participants In-person 36

1,652

1,902

1,703
1,809

1,725 1,723

1,977

1,362

1,598
1,508

1,295

1,853

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

1,800

2,000

2,200

Jan Feb March May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan

Circulation Report:Year to Date

Series 1

10



11



Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction 
PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT 
PI-2401 (Rev. 01-24) 

S. 43.05(4) & 43.58(6)
FOR THE YEAR 2023

INSTRUCTIONS: Complete and return two (2) signed copies of the form 
and attachments to the library system headquarters. Confirm with the 
library system if submitting electronic copies is preferred. 

Board-approved, signed annual reports for 2023 are due to the DPI 
Division for Libraries and Technology no later than February 29, 2024. 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Name of Library 2. Public Library System

3a. Head Librarian First Name 3b. Head Librarian Last Name 4a. Certification Grade 4b. Certification Type 5. Certification
Expiration Date

6a. Street Address 6b. Mailing Address or PO Box 7. City / Village / Town 8a. ZIP 8b. ZIP4 9. County

10. Library Phone Number 11. Fax Number 12. Library E-mail Address of Director

13. Library Website URL 14. No. of Branches 15. No. of Bookmobiles
Owned

16. No. of Other Public
Service Outlets

17. Does your library operate
a books-by-mail program?

18. Some public libraries are legally organized as joint libraries, with neighboring municipalities or a county and muni-
cipality joining to operate a library. Is your library such a joint library legally established under Wis. Stat. s. 43.53?

20. Square Footage of
Public Library

21b.  Did your library or a branch 
          renovate or expand an existing 
         facility during the fiscal year? 

22. UEI Number

HOURS OF OPERATION 

Standard Service with  
No Restrictions on Building Access Limited Service 

Staff Only (No interior 
service for the public) 

19a. Winter hours open per week 

19b. Number of winter weeks 

19c. Summer hours open per week 

19d. Number of summer weeks 

19e. Total weeks per year 

19f. Total hours per year for this  
 location 

21a. Did your library or a branch move to a 
new facility during the fiscal year? 

12



II. LIBRARY COLLECTION

a. Number
Owned / Leased

b. Number Added

1. Books in Print Non-periodical printed publications

2. Electronic Books E-books

3. Audio Materials

4. Electronic Audio Materials Downloadable

5. Video Materials

6. Electronic Video Materials Downloadable

7. Other Materials Owned Describe

8a. Electronic Collections Locally Owned or Leased 

8b. Electronic Collections Purchased by library system or consortia 

8c. Electronic Collections Provided through BadgerLink 

9. Total Electronic Collections Local, regional, and state

10. Subscriptions Include periodicals and newspapers, exclude those in electronic format

III. LIBRARY SERVICES

1. Circulation Transactions 2. Interlibrary Loans
a. Total Circulation b. Children’s Materials a. Items Loaned Provided to b. Items Received Received from

Method for Counting ILL Transactions 

(Only Total will display when Total ILL Transactions is 
listed as the Method for Counting ILL Transactions) 

Items Loaned to Other Libraries 
Provided to 

Items Borrowed from Other Libraries 
Received from 

Integrated Library Systems (ILS) 

WISCAT 

Other 
(includes OCLC, manual tracking or other methods) 

3. Number of Registered Users 4. Reference Transactions 5. Library Visits
a. Resident b. Nonresident c. TOTAL

d. Overdue
Fines a. Method b. Annual Count a. Method b. Annual Count

6. Uses of Public Internet Computers 7. Uses of Public Wireless Internet
a. Number of Public

Use Computers
b. Number of Public Use

Computers with internet access
c. Method d. Annual Count a. Method b. Annual Count

8. Website Visits 9. Electronic Collection Retrieval
a. Local b. Other c. Statewide d. Total

10. Uses of Electronic Materials by Users of Your Library
a. E-Books b. E-Audio c. E-Video d. Total Uses of Electronic Materials e. Uses of Children’s Electronic Materials

c. Circulation of Other
Physical Items
(subset
of 1a.)

13



PI-2401  Page 3 

In-person Programs and Attendance + Live,  
Virtual Programs and Attendance (not asynchronous views) 

In-person Programs and Attendance + Live, Virtual Programs and Attendance (not asynchronous views) 

Children (0-5) Children (6-11) Young Adult (12-18) Adult (19+) General Interest (all ages) Total 

Number of Programs 

Total Attendance 

In-Person Programs and Program Attendance Annual Count 

11a.Children (0-5) 11b. Children (6-11) 11c. Young Adult (12-18) 11d. Adult (19+) 11e. General Interest (all ages) 

Number of Programs 

Total Attendance 

11f. Onsite In-Person - Subtotal 11g. Offsite In-Person - Subtotal 11h. Total 

Number of Programs 

Total Attendance 

11i. Describe the library's in-person programs:  

Live Views of Virtual Programs and Virtual Program Attendance Annual Count 

12a. Children (0-5) 12b. Children (6-11) 12c. Young Adult (12-18) 12d. Adult (19+) 12e. General Interest (all ages) 12f. Total 

Number of Programs 

Total Live Virtual 
Attendance 

Total views of live 
programs that were 
recorded and posted for 
asynchronous viewing 

12g. Which platforms does the library use to host the library's live, virtual programs:  

12h. Describe the library's live, virtual programs:  

Views of Pre-recorded Programs and Pre-recorded Program Attendance Annual Count 

13a. Children (0-5) 13b. Children (6-11) 13c.Young Adult (12-18) 13d. Adult (19+) 13e. General Interest (all ages) 13f.Total 

Number of Programs 

Total Pre-Recorded 
Program Views 

13g. Which platforms does the library use to host the library's pre-recorded programs: 

13h. Describe the library's pre-recorded programs:  

14



IV. LIBRARY GOVERNANCE

Library Board Members. List all members of the library board as of the date of this report. List the president first. Indicate vacancies. Report changes 
to the Division for Libraries and Technology as they occur. When reporting such changes, indicate the departing board members. 

First Name Last Name Street Address City ZIP+4 Email Address 

1. 
PRESIDENT 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

No. of Library Board Members  
Include vacancies in this count

15



V. LIBRARY OPERATING REVENUE
Report operating revenue only. Do not report capital receipts here. 

1. Local Municipal Appropriations for Library Service Only Joint libraries report more than one municipality here

Municipality Type Name Amount 

Subtotal 1 

2. County

a. Home County Appropriation for Library Services Subtotal 2a 

b. Other County Payments for Library Services

County Name Amount County Name Amount 

Subtotal 2b 

3. State Funds

a. Public Library System State Funds

Description Amount Description Amount 

b. Funds Carried Forward from Previous Year c. Other State Funded Program

Subtotal 3 

4. Federal Funds Name of program—for LSTA grant awards, grant number, and project title

Program or Project Amount 

Subtotal 4 

5. Contract Income From other governmental units, libraries, agencies, library systems, etc.

Name Amount Name Amount 

Subtotal 5 

6. Funds Carried Forward Do not include state aid. Report state funds in 3b above.

7. All Other Operating Income

8. Total Operating Income Add 1 through 7

9. What is the current year annual appropriation provided by governing body(ies) for the public library?

10. Was the library’s municipality exempt from the county library tax for the report year? Wis. Stat. s. 43.64(2)

16



VI. LIBRARY OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Report operating expenditures from all sources. Do not report capital expenditures here. 

1. Salaries and Wages Include maintenance, security, plant operations 2. Employee Benefits Include maintenance, security, plant operations

3. Library Collection Expenditures
a. Print Materials b. Electronic Materials c. Audiovisual Materials d. All Other Library Materials Subtotal 3 

4. Contracts for Services Include contracts with other libraries, municipalities, and library systems here. Include service provider.
Provider Description Type Amount 

Subtotal 4 

5. Other Operating Expenditures

6. Total Operating Expenditures Add 1 through 5

7. Of the expenditures reported in item 6, what were operating expenditures from federal program sources?

VII. LIBRARY CAPITAL REVENUE, EXPENDITURES, DEBT RETIREMENT, AND RENT
1. Capital Income and Expenditures by Source of Income

Do not report any expenditures reported above. Provide a brief description of any expenditures.

Source Brief Description of Expenditure Revenue Expenditure 
a. Federal

b. State

c. Municipal

d. County

e. Other

2. Debt Retirement 3. Rent Paid to Municiality/County Total Revenue Total Expenditure 

VIII. OTHER FUNDS HELD BY THE LIBRARY BOARD

1. Total Amount of Other Funds at End of Year

IX. TRUST FUNDS

1. Total Amount of Trust Funds Held by the Library Board at End of Year

All funds under the library board’s control must be reported. Report in this 
section any funds in the library board’s control (except Trust Funds) that 
have not been reported in a previous section. Wis. Stat. s. 43.58(6)(a) 

17



X. STAFF

1. Personnel Listing. Libraries with 15 or fewer employees may report all staff under 1a. Libraries with more than 15 employees, list head librarian,
chief assistants, branch librarians, division heads, and other supervisory personnel in 1a. and all other positions in 1b.

a. Employees Holding the Title of Librarian. Indicate advanced degrees in Type of Staff.

Position 
(Local Title) 

Job Title 
(Appendix A) Type of Staff 

Total Annual 
Wages Paid 

Hours 
Worked 

per Week 

b. Other Paid Staff See Instructions

Position 
(Local Title) 

Job Title 
(Appendix A) Type of Staff 

Total Annual 
Wages Paid 

Hours Worked 
per Week 

2. Library Staff Full-Time Equivalents (FTEs). Divide the total hours worked per week for each category by 40 to determine full-time equivalents.

a. Persons Holding the Title of Librarian
Master’s Degree from an ALA 
Accredited Program (FTE) 

Other Persons Holding the 
Title of Librarian (FTE) Subtotal 2a 

b. All Other Paid Staff (FTE) 
Include maintenance, plant 
operations, and security 

c. Total Library Staff
(FTE)

Director / Head Librarian 

18



XI. PUBLIC LIBRARY LOANS OF MATERIAL TO NONRESIDENTS

1. Of the total circulation reported for the library from Section III, item 1, what was the total circulation to nonresidents
See instructions for definition of nonresident

Divide nonresident circulation among the following categories. The total of 2 
through 6 below should not be greater than the number reported in item 1 above. 

a. Those with
a Library

b. Those without
a Library c. Subtotal

2. Circulation to Nonresidents Living in the Library’s County

3. Circulation to Nonresidents Living in Another County in the Library System

4. Circulation to Nonresidents Living in an Adjacent County Not in the Library
System

5. Circulation to All Other Wisconsin Residents 6. Circulation to Persons from Out of the State

7. Are the answers to items 1 through 6 based
on actual count or survey/sample?

8a. Does the library deny access to any 
 residents of adjacent public library systems 
 on the basis of Wis. Stat. s. 43.17(11)(b)? 

8b. If yes, does the library allow residents in 
adjacent systems to purchase library cards? 

9. Circulation to Nonresidents Living in an Adjacent County Who Do Not Have a Local Public Library
Name of County Circulation Name of County Circulation 

a. f. 

b. g. 

c. h. 

d. i. 

e. j. 

XII.TECHNOLOGY

XIII. SELF-DIRECTED ACTIVITIES, STAFF  SERVING YOUTH / ADULTS

1. Self-directed Activities: Planned, independent activities available for a definite time period which introduce participants to any of the broad range of
library services or activities that directly provide information to participants.

a. Children (0-5) b. Children (6-11) c. Young Adult (12-18)

Number of Self-Directed Activities 

Total Self-Directed Activity 
Participation 

d. Adult (19+) e. General Interest (all ages) f. Total

2. Name and email address of primary staff person who serves as the children, youth, or teen librarian. Only the primary person is displayed here.
a. First Name b. Last Name c. Email Address

3. Name and email address of primary staff person who serves as the librarian for adults. Only the primary person is displayed here.
a. First Name b. Last Name c. Email Address

Number of Self-Directed Activities 

Total Self-Directed Activity 
Participation 

19



XIV. PUBLIC LIBRARY ASSURANCE OF COMPLIANCE WITH
SYSTEM MEMBERSHIP REQUIREMENTS 

We assure the Public Library System of which this library is a member and the Division for Libraries and Technology, Department of Public Instruction 
that this public library is in compliance with the following requirements for public library system membership as listed in Wis. Stats. 
A check (X) or a mark in the checkbox indicates compliance with the requirement. 

 The library is established under s. 43.52 (municipalities), s. 43.53 (joint libraries), or s. 43.57 (consolidated county libraries and county library
services) of the Wisconsin Statutes [s. 43.15(4)(c)1].

 The library is free for the use of the inhabitants of the municipality by which it is established and maintained [s. 43.52(2), 73 Op. Atty. Gen.
86(1984), and OAG 30-89].

 The library's board membership complies with statutory requirements regarding appointment, length of term, number of members and
composition. [s. 43.54 (municipal and joint libraries), s. 43.57(4) & (5) (consolidated and country library services), and s. 43.60(3) (library
extension and interchange)].

 The library board has exclusive control of the expenditure of all moneys collected, donated, or appropriated for the library fund [s. 43.58(1)].

 The library director is present in the library at least 10 hours a week while library is open to the public, less leave time [s. 43.15(4)(c)6]

 The library board supervises the administration of the library, appoints the librarian, who appoints such other assistants and employees as the
library board deems necessary, and prescribes their duties and compensation [s. 43.58(4)].

 The library is authorized by the municipal governing board to participate in the public library system [s. 43.15(4)(c)3].

 The library has entered into a written agreement with the public library system board to participate in the system and its activities, to participate
in interlibrary loan of materials with other system libraries, and to provide, to any resident of the system area, the same library services, on the
same terms, that are provided to the residents of the municipality or county that established the member library. This shall not prohibit a
municipal, county, or joint public library from giving preference to its residents in library group programs held for children or adults if the library
limits the number of persons who may participate in the group program, or from providing remote access to a library's online resources only to
its residents. [s. 43.15(4)(c)4].

 The library's head librarian holds the appropriate grade level of public librarian certification from the Department of Public Instruction
[s. 43.15(4)(c)6 and Administrative Code Rules PI 6.03].

 The library annually is open to the public an average of at least 20 hours each week except that for a library in existence on June 3, 2006,
annually is open to the public an average of at least 20 hours or the number of hours each week that the library was open to the public in
2005, whichever is fewer [s. 43.15(4)(c)7].

 The library annually spends at least $2,500 on library materials. [s. 43.15(4)(c)8].

XV. CERTIFICATION

I CERTIFY THAT, to the best of my knowledge, the information provided in this annual report and any attachments are true and accurate and the 
library board has reviewed and approved this report. 

President, Library Board of Trustees Signature or designee 



Name of President or Designee Print or type Date Signed 

Library Director / Head Librarian Signature 



Library Director / Head Librarian Print or type Date Signed 

20



STATEMENT CONCERNING PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM EFFECTIVENESS 

As required by Wis. Stat. s. 43.58(6)(c), the following statement that the library system 
either did or did not provide effective leadership and adequately meet the needs of the 
library must be completed and approved by the library board. The response should be made 
in the context of the public library system's statutory responsibilities and the funding which it 
has available to meet those responsibilities. 

County 

 The ___________________________Board of Trustees hereby states that in 2023 the ___________________________ 
 Name of Public Library       Name of Public Library System / Service 

 did provide effective leadership and adequately met the needs of the library.

 did not provide effective leadership and did not adequately meet the needs of the library.

Indicate with an X one of the above statements

Explanation of library board’s response. Attach additional sheets if necessary. 
Note: With the approval of the library board of trustees, this statement may be submitted separately from the Annual Report form that is sent to the 
library system, as an e-mail attachment to LibraryReport@dpi.wi.gov. 

XV. CERTIFICATION

The preceding statement was approved by the Public Library Board of Trustees. 

Division staff will compile the statements received for each library system and, as required by Wis. Stat. s. 43.05(14), conduct a review of a public library 
system if at least 30 percent of the libraries in participating municipalities that include at least 30 percent of the population of all participating municipalities 
report that the public library system did not adequately meet the needs of the library. This statement may be provided to the public library system. 
President, Library Board of Trustees Signature or designee 



Name of President or Designee Print or type Date Signed 

21



COMMENTS 

22



 

Abbotsford Public Library, P. O. Box 506, 203 N First St., Abbotsford WI  54405, 715/223-3920 

 

 

 

 

January 31, 2024 

 

Mayor James Weix 

City of Abbotsford 

203 North 1st St. 

Abbotsford WI 54405 

 

Mr. Mayor and the Abbotsford City Council: 

The Board of Trustees of the Abbotsford Public Library would like to recommend for 

reappointment for another three-year term on the library board: Monica Dukelow and Renee 

Hinrichsen. 

 

Thank You, 

Jenny Jochimsen; Director 

23



 

City of Abbotsford, WI 
 

UPDATE 
Page 1 of 2 

V:\Administration\Marshfield Office Administration\Project Updates\ABBOTSFORD\2024\Abbotsford March 2024 Project Update.docx 

 

UPDATE  A Review of MSA’s Commitment to Your Community  

CLIENT LIAISON:  

Dan Borchardt, PE 

Phone: 715.304.0448 

Cell: 715.216-3601 

dborchardt@msa-ps.com 

DATE: 
March 4, 2024 

 
ABBOTSFORD – 2023 SWAMP BUCK DRIVE CSM AND EXTENSION  
MSA PROJECT #07681071 AND MSA PROJECT #07681072 
No update, project is on hold until spring of 2024.   
 
MSA anticipates the following estimated project schedule: 

Date Milestone 

June 30, 2024 Concrete, Paving  

July 31, 2024 Project Closeout 

 
ABBOTSFORD- N 5TH STREET RECONSTRUCTION (MAPLE TO OAK) 
MSA PROJECT #07681055 
No Update, the City will not be able to advertise this project until LRIP is announced and the City has 
the State Municipal Agreement (SMA) which would likely be March -May time frame.     
 
ABBOTSFORD- N 1ST STREET RECONSTRUCTION (SPRUCE TO PINE) 
MSA PROJECT #07681066 
MSA made the recommendation to the City to begin the process of creating a main street committee 
in winter 2024 and will discuss that with City staff to get a 30% design meeting scheduled in the Spring 
of 2024.   
 
ABBOTSFORD ELEVATED WATER RESERVOIR REHABILITATION 
MSA PROJECT #07681056 
MSA is continuing the coordinating with Viking Industrial Painting on paperwork for the DNR to close 
this project out.   
 
ABBOTSFORD WELL RECONDITIONING 
MSA PROJECT #07681057  
The final pay application and final change order were approved by Council, and the project will be 
closed out.     
 
ABBOTSFORD NEW WELL DESIGN BIDDING AND CONSTUCTION 
MSA PROJECT #07681058 
The Wells 28 and 29 projects will be advertised for bids the first two weeks of March in the Abbotsford 
newspaper.  The bid opening for the Well Construction project will be Tuesday March 26th and the 
opening for the Transmission Water Main project will be Wednesday March 27th.  MSA will meet with 
the City on March 5th to review the final construction plans.  The schedule below is revised.  
 
 
 
 

24



 

 

PROJECT UPDATE 
Page 2 of 2 

V:\Administration\Marshfield Office Administration\Project Updates\ABBOTSFORD\2024\Abbotsford March 2024 Project Update.docx 

 
PROJECT UPDATE 

City of Abbotsford, WI 
February 5, 2024 

 
 
 

 
Date Milestone 
March 1, 2024 MSA to finalize plans and specs 

March 5, 2024 
MSA to meet with City staff on final plans and 
specs 

March 6, 2024 Submit plans and specs to DNR  
March 6 - June 4, 2024 DNR 90 day review period 
March 6 and March 13, 2024 Advertise for Bidding 

March 26 and March 27, 2024 
Bid opening for Well Construction project and 
Transmission Water Main project, respectively  

April 17, 2024 City council meeting to award contract 

May 30, 2024 
Conformed plans and specifications (executed 
agreement between contractor and owner) 
required to meet DNR loan requirements  

 
 
ABBOTSFORD BUILDING INSPECTION SERVICES  
MSA PROJECT #07681074 
 
Butternut Street property owner agreed to raze the building so no city inspection was necessary.   
 
City is allowing the Abby Auto owner to clean up the property prior to inspection and an inspection will 
be scheduled following that in March.   
 
Owner at 309 N 2nd Street and 205 S 4th St. had 30 days file a petition to dispute the raze and repair 
order the City issued.   The City has to wait 60 days from issuance of raze and repair order before 
taking action to raze the buildings after March 24th.   
 
 
 
 
 
  

25



26



2024-2025 Election Inspectors (Poll Workers) 

They must be nominated. Once nominated, it is up to the governing body to 
appoint the inspectors to a two-year term. Election inspector terms run from 
January 1 of an even-numbered year through December 31 of the subsequent 
odd-numbered year. Wis. Stat. § 7.31 (4). 

Unaffiliated: 

 ANN DAUFFENBACH 

 LAURA MICHLIG 

 BONITA WEIX 

 

27



28



PROPOSAL / CONTRACT
Job. No. Date: February 27, 2024

Contact Name: Craig Stuttgen Contract Price $0.00

PURCHASER: CITY OF ABBOTSFORD
ADDRESS: P.O. BOX 589

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405-0589

TELEPHONE: (715) 613-9444
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
City of Abbotsford
P.O. BOX 589
ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405-0589

1. FAHRNER Asphalt Sealers, L.L.C. (CONTRACTOR) and PURCHASER agree that, CONTRACTOR shall furnish
the labor and materials to complete certain construction in accordance with the following specifications:

Blow out and clean cracks with compressed air and heat lance.

Seal cracks with a rubberized asphalt crack sealant.  This material exceeds Fed Spec
ASTM D6690 Type II

*Note: Price does not include routing of any cracks.

Price per pound: $1.90

Job - Crackfilling on City of Abbotsford roads.

This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted and received by CONTRACTOR within 30 days of the date above and/

or at any time before performance of the work hereunder upon CONTRACTOR'S determination that the PURCHASER is not creditworthy.

2. If proposal is accepted please sign, retain one copy and forward a copy to our office.
3. The undersigned ("PURCHASER") agrees to pay CONTRACTOR the total price of $0.00 and/or the unit prices

specified above for the labor and materials specified above which payment shall be due upon completion of each stage of work.

PURCHASER acknowledges that the specifications, conditions and price quotes specified above are satisfactory and hereby accepted.

Acceptance of this Proposal includes acceptance of all the terms and conditions on back.
CONTRACTOR:

Fahrner Asphalt Sealers, LLC:715-295-4690

dan.doyle@fahrnerasphalt.com

Dan Doyle

(PRINT OR TYPE NAME)

By:

(CONTRACTOR REPRESENTATIVE)

Date: February 27, 2024

PURCHASER:

I have read and understand the terms and conditions on both sides
of this contract.

(PRINT OR TYPE NAME)

By:

(PURCHASER AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE)

Date of acceptance: 29



Porky
21"X21"21"X21"

M6-1M6-1

5280'

G20-56

RAMP  CLOSED
HWY 

G20-56

RAMP  CLOSED
HWY 

USE  EXITUSE  EXIT

13

134

13

134
120"X54"120"X54"

TOTO
24"X12"24"X12"

M4-5M4-5

M1-6M1-6

13
24"X24"

13
24"X24"

500'

21"X21"21"X21"
M5-2RM5-2R

21"X21"21"X21"
M6-2M6-2

TOTO
24"X12"24"X12"

M4-5M4-5

M1-6M1-6

13
24"X24"

13
24"X24"

21"X21"21"X21"
M5-1RM5-1R

TOTO
24"X12"24"X12"

M4-5M4-5

M1-6M1-6

13
24"X24"

13
24"X24"

TOTO
24"X12"24"X12"

M4-5M4-5

M1-6M1-6

13
24"X24"

13
24"X24"

M4-8A
DETOUR

END
M4-8A
DETOUR

END

24"X18"24"X18"

WISDOT/CADDS SHEET 42

EHWY: COUNTY:
C:\USERS\ROBERTFROELICH\ONEDRIVE - DAAR CORPORATION\DOCUMENTS-NC-DESIGN\1053-07-07, STH 29, MARATHON COUNTY\C3D\10530707\SHEETSPLAN\027001-DT.DWGFILE NAME : 12/4/2023 2:23 PMPLOT DATE : PLOT BY : ROBERT FROELICH

2

PROJECT NO:
PLOT NAME :  

2

SHEET 
PLOT SCALE : Custom

1053-07-77 STH 29 MARATHON STH 13 DETOUR

LAYOUT NAME - 01

W
B 

ST
H 

29

EB
 S

TH
 2

9

PI
CK

AR
D 

AV
E

11
TH

 S
T

G
AL

VI
N

 R
D

8T
H

 S
T

6T
H

 S
T

N
 5

TH
 S

T
S 

5T
H

 S
T

BIRCH ST

E ELM ST

E LINDEN ST

SILVER MAPLE LN

OLD HWY 29E SPRUCE ST

ST
H

 1
3

WORK ZONE

TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS

DETOUR

NOTE:
SEE SDD "OFF RAMP LANE CLOSURE" FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.
SEE SDD "TRAFFIC CONTROL, EXIT RAMP CLOSURE" FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

30



Porky

21"X21"21"X21"
M6-1M6-1

21"X21"21"X21"
M6-2M6-2

TOTO
24"X12"24"X12"

M4-5M4-521"X21"21"X21"
M5-1RM5-1R

TOTO
24"X12"24"X12"

M4-5M4-5

TOTO
24"X12"24"X12"

M4-5M4-5

M4-8A
DETOUR

END
M4-8A
DETOUR

END

24"X18"24"X18" PCMS
FRAME 1

EXIT
134

CLOSED

FRAME 2
USE
EXIT
132

M1-94M1-94

SILVER MAPLE LN

M1-94M1-94

SILVER MAPLE LN
M1-94M1-94

SILVER MAPLE LN

WISDOT/CADDS SHEET 42

EHWY: COUNTY:
C:\USERS\ROBERTFROELICH\ONEDRIVE - DAAR CORPORATION\DOCUMENTS-NC-DESIGN\1053-07-07, STH 29, MARATHON COUNTY\C3D\10530707\SHEETSPLAN\027002-DT.DWGFILE NAME : 12/4/2023 2:20 PMPLOT DATE : PLOT BY : ROBERT FROELICH

2

PROJECT NO:
PLOT NAME :  

2

SHEET 
PLOT SCALE : Custom

1053-07-77 STH 29 MARATHON SILVER MAPLE DETOUR

LAYOUT NAME - 01

W
B 

ST
H 

29

EB
 S

TH
 2

9

PI
CK

AR
D 

AV
E

11
TH

 S
T

G
AL

VI
N

 R
D

8T
H

 S
T

6T
H

 S
T

N
 5

TH
 S

T
S 

5T
H

 S
T

BIRCH ST

E ELM ST

E LINDEN ST

SILVER MAPLE LN

OLD HWY 29E SPRUCE ST

ST
H

 1
3

WORK ZONE

TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS

DETOUR

NOTE:
SEE SDD "OFF RAMP LANE CLOSURE" FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.
SEE SDD "TRAFFIC CONTROL, EXIT RAMP CLOSURE" FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

31



M4-8A
DETOUR
END

M4-8A
DETOUR
END

24"X18"24"X18"

WESTWEST
24"X12"24"X12"

M3-4M3-4

M1-6M1-6

29
24"X24"

29
24"X24"

W
20-53AAHEAD

RAMP
CLOSED
AHEAD

RAMP
CLOSED

W
20-53A

21"X21"21"X21"
M5-1LM5-1L

TOTO
24"X12"24"X12"

M4-5M4-5

WESTWEST
24"X12"24"X12"

M3-4M3-4

M1-6M1-6

29
24"X24"

29
24"X24"

21"X21"21"X21"
M5-1RM5-1R

TOTO
24"X12"24"X12"

M4-5M4-5

WESTWEST
24"X12"24"X12"

M3-4M3-4

M1-6M1-6

29
24"X24"

29
24"X24"

WESTWEST
24"X12"24"X12"

M3-4M3-4

M1-6M1-6

29
24"X24"

29
24"X24"

W
20-53AAHEAD

RAMP
CLOSED
AHEAD

RAMP
CLOSED

W
20-53A

21"X21"21"X21"
M6-1M6-1

TOTO
24"X12"24"X12"

M4-5M4-5

WESTWEST
24"X12"24"X12"

M3-4M3-4

M1-6M1-6

29
24"X24"

29
24"X24"

WISDOT/CADDS SHEET 42

EHWY: COUNTY:
C:\USERS\ROBERTFROELICH\ONEDRIVE - DAAR CORPORATION\DOCUMENTS-NC-DESIGN\1053-07-07, STH 29, MARATHON COUNTY\C3D\10530707\SHEETSPLAN\027003-DT.DWGFILE NAME : 12/11/2023 1:24 PMPLOT DATE : PLOT BY : ROBERT FROELICH

2

PROJECT NO:
PLOT NAME :  

2

SHEET 
PLOT SCALE : 1 IN:1000 FT

1053-07-77 STH 29 MARATHON STH 29 WB ON-RAMP DETOUR

LAYOUT NAME - 01

OLD HWY 29

WORK ZONE

TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS

DETOUR

E SPRUCE STW SPRUCE ST

ST
H

 1
3

OLD HWY 29

H
IL

IN
E 

AV
E

N
 H

IL
IN

E 
DR

W
B STH 29

EB STH 29

ST
H

 1
3

32



DETOUR AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION AND CITY OF ABBOTSFORD 

 
This agreement is to define the conditions for use of the roadways under the jurisdiction 
of Abbotsford along the route for the proposed detour of during the closure of WIS 
29/WIS 13 WB interchange ramps.  The detour route will be on West Spruce 
Street/Business 29 from the Business 29 interchange west of WIS 13 to the Silver Maple 
Lane interchange east of WIS 13, to facilitate the construction work associated with 
pavement repairs and OSOW turning movements on the WIS 29/WIS 13 WB 
interchange ramps. 
 
The project is scheduled to occur during the 2025 construction season.  It is anticipated 
that the detour will be needed for approximately 1 week for each of the westbound WIS 
13/29 interchange ramps weeks.  The detour of either ramp will not be permitted to be 
in place during community events as identified by the local officials.  The westbound 
WIS 29 exit ramp at Silver Maple will be closed for the majority of the project duration 
as traffic will be placed in a bi-directional configuration on the existing eastbound lanes. 
The westbound Silver Maple and off ramp at WIS 13 will not be permitted to be closed 
at the same time.    
 
The Wisconsin Department of Transportation will arrange and pay for all necessary 
traffic controls for said detour.  Prior to utilizing the detour, the department will 
evaluate the existing standards and conditions of the proposed detour route, including 
but not limited to pavement marking, no passing zone pennants, shoulder gravel, and 
intersections.  The department will perform minimal repairs or improvements to 
support state highway traffic. 
 
While detour is in place, temporary repairs to maintain highway traffic will be the 
responsibility of the Wisconsin Department of Transportation.  Repairs beyond that 
needed to maintain highway traffic will be the responsibility of the underlying 
maintaining authority. 
 
Any damage caused by the additional traffic to the detour route as described above will 
be repaired at no cost to the maintaining authority.  Prior to use as a detour, this route 
will be photographed and logged to document the condition prior to use. 
 
WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
By:                                                                                                Date:   
 
[CITY OF ABBOTSFORD] 
 
By:                                                                                                Date:    
 
 
Project 1053-07-07 (77) 
STH 29 
Marathon County 

33



Zoning Code 

13-1-141 

or information concerning civic, charitable or the advertising of products or services for sale 
on the premises. This also includes traveling or segmented message displays. 

(j) Flashing Sign. Any directly or indirectly illuminated sign on which artificial light is not 
maintained stationary and constant in intensity and color at all times when in use. 

(k) Freestanding (Ground and/or Pole Sign). Any sign which is supported by structures 
or supports in or upon the ground and independent of support from any building. 

(1) Identification Sign. Any sign which carries only the name of the firm, major enterprise, 
institution or principal products offered for sale on the premises or combination of these. 

(m) Indirectly Illuminated Sign. Shall mean a sign that is illuminated from a source outside 
of the actual sign. 

(n) Marquee Sign. Shall mean any sign attached to and made part of a marquee. A marquee 
is defined as a permanent roof-like structure projecting beyond a building wall at an 
entrance to a building or extending along and projecting beyond the building's wall and 
generally designed and constructed to provide protection against weather. 

(o) Nonconforming Sign. Any sign which does not conform to the regulations of this Article. 
(p) Off-Premise Sign. Any sign, device or display which advertises goods other than that 

commonly available or services other than that commonly performed on the premise on 
which the sign is located. 

(q) Political Sign. Any sign displaying a candidate for an election, or a current referendum 
or election subject matter. 

(r) Portable Sign/Message Boards. Any sign not permanently attached to the ground which 
is designed to be easily moved from one location to another. A "sandwich-style" portable 
sign is a sign not permanently attached to the ground, meant to be temporarily placed 
outside, not exceeding four (4) inches by four (4) inches on each side. 

(s) Projecting Sign. Any sign extending more than eighteen (18) inches, but less than four 
(4) feet from the face of a wall or building; such sign may not extend more than three (3) 
feet into the right-of-way. 

(t) Real Estate Sign. Any sign which is used to offer for sale, lease or rent the property 
upon which the sign is placed. 

(u) Roof Sign. Any sign erected upon or over the roof or parapet of any building. 
(v) Sign. A sign shall include anything that promotes, calls attention or invites patronage (or 

anything similar to the aforementioned) to a business, location or product. 
(w) Temporary Sign. Any sign which is erected or displayed for a limited period of time not 

to exceed twenty-eight (28) consecutive days or which is displayed only during regular 
business hours and removed for storage at other times. A temporary sign shall not exceed 
eight (8) square feet in area. Examples of temporary signs include banners and decorative
type displays. For purposes of this Chapter, a portable sign is not a temporary sign. 

(x) Wall Sign. Any sign attached to, erected on or painted on the wall of a building or 
structure and projecting not more than sixteen (16) inches from such wall. 

(y) Window Sign. Any sign located completely within an enclosed building and visible from 
a public way. 

34

City of Abbotsford
Highlight



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44

City of Abbotsford
Highlight

City of Abbotsford
Highlight



*Budgeted $3425  and we receive $1200 from Chamber 

45

City of Abbotsford
Highlight

City of Abbotsford
Highlight



(b) 

(c) 

Zoning Code 

13-1-51 

conditions, or which for these or other reasons may require special safeguards, equipment, 
processes, barriers, or other forms of protection, including spatial distance, in order to 
reduce, eliminate, or shield the public from such conditions. 
Permitted Uses. No uses are permitted as a matter of right within the I-1 District. All 
uses within this District are conditional, requiring a public hearing and consideration of 
specific site factors and impacts on surrounding land uses. All conditional uses must be 
approved in accordance with the procedures established in Article E. 
Conditional Uses. The following are permitted as conditional uses within the I-1 District. 
Such use shall be subject to the consideration of the Common Council and Plan 
Commission with regard to such matters as the creation of nuisance conditions for the 
public or for the users of nearby areas, the creation of traffic hazards, the creation of health 
hazards, or other factors: 
(1) Manufacturing establishments, usually described as factories, mills or plants, in which 

raw materials are transformed into finished products, and establishments engaged in 
assembling component parts of manufactured products. [20, 23-28, 30, 32-39] 

(2) Other industrial or commercial activities which possess the special problem 
characteristics described above relating to the creation of hazards or nuisance 
conditions. 

(3) The outdoor storage of industrial products, machinery, equipment, or other materials, 
provided that such storage be enclosed by a suitable fence or other manner of 
screening. [50, 51] 

(4) Railroads, including rights-of-way, railroad yards, and structures normally incident to 
the operation of railroads, including station houses, platforms, and signal towers, but 
not including warehouses owned by companies other than railroad companies or road 

(5) 
(6) 
(7) 
(8) 

terminal companies. 
Wholesale establishments and warehouses. 
Building construction contractors. 
Highway passenger and motor freight transportation. 
Light Industry and Service Uses. 
a. Automotive body repair. 
b. Automotive upholstery. 
c. Cleaning, pressing, dyeing. 
d. Commercial bakeries. 
e. Commercial greenhouses. 
f. Distributors. 
g. Food locker plants. 
h. Printing and publishing. 
i. Trade and contractor's facilities. 
J. Offices. 
k. Painting services. 

[50-51] 
[15-17] 
[41-42] 

46

City of Abbotsford
Highlight



Zoning Code 

13-1-51 

1. Retail sales and service facilities such as retail and surplus outlet stores, and 
restaurants and food service facilities when established in conjunction with a 
permitted manufacturing or processing facility. 

m. Recreation vehicle, boat and miscellaneous storage. 
(9) Public Facilities and Uses. 

a. Governmental, cultural and public buildings or uses, such as fire and police 
stations, community centers, libraries, public emergency shelters, parks, 
playgrounds and museums. 

b. Schools and churches. 
c. Airports, airstrips and landing fields. 

(10) Agriculture Related Industry and Service Uses. 
a. Production of natural and processed cheese. 
b. Production of shortening, table oils, margarine and other edible fats and oils. 
c. Production of condensed and evaporated milk. 
d. Wet milling of corn. 
e. Production of creamery butter. 
f. Drying and dehydrating fruits and vegetables. 
g. Preparation of feeds for animal and fowl. 
h. Pea vineries. 
1. Creameries. 
j. Production of flour and other grain mill products; blending and preparing of flour. 
k. Fluid milk processing. 
1. Production of frozen fruits, fruit juices, vegetables and other specialties. 
m. Fruit and vegetable sauces and seasoning, and salad dressing preparation. 
n. Poultry and small game dressing and packing providing that all operations be 

conducted within an enclosed building. 
o. Production of sausages and other meat products providing that all 
p. Corn shelling, hay baling and threshing services. 
q. Grist mill services. 
r. Horticultural services. 
s. Canning of fruits, vegetables, preserves, jams and jellies. 
t. Canning of specialty foods. 
u. Grain elevators and bulk storage of feed grains. 
v. Fertilizer production, sales, storage, mixing and blending. 
w. Sales or maintenance of farm implements and related equipment. 
x. Animal hospitals, shelters and kennels. 
y. Veterinarian services. 

(d) Lot, Yard and Building Requirements. 
(1) Lot Frontage. No minimum. 
(2) Lot Area. Eight thousand (8,000) square feet if sewered; one (1) acre if not served 

by public sewer (only if permitted by Common Council). 

47

City of Abbotsford
Highlight



Conditional Use Permit 

Type of Business:  _Storage Units and Outdoor Storage space__ 

Name of Business:  _First City Storage LLC____________ 

Address of Business:  301 S 11th Street Abbotsford WI 54405______ 

Owner of Business:  Cole Jannene__________________ 

Date Business Opened:  2/7/24__________________________ 

Legal Description and design of area: 

Corner of E Linden and S 11th Street 
See attached document 

__  __________________________ 
Business Owner   City of Abbotsford 

• This permit is only applicable to the above named
individual at the above stated address.  This permit must be
reapplied for if any of the above change.

If you would like to be added to our Business Directory on our 
City Web Page please include the following: 

Email:  _________________________   
Website address:  ________________________ 

48



25' South end setback

Building # 1  16 Units with 16 9x9 doors

25' East side setback Space between Building #1 and #2 40' 

Building #2 - 12 Units with 16 9x9 doors

Space between Building #2 and Building #3 25' 

30' West side setback

Building #3 -4 Units with 4 11x14 doors

10 x 30

10 x 30

10 x 30

10 x 30

Drive through bays 10x30 double doors

10 x 20

10 x 20

10 x 20

10 x 20

10 x 20

10 x 20

10 x 20

10 x 20

10 x 10 10 x 10 10 x 10 10 x 10 10 x 10 10 x 10 10 x 10 10 x 10

10 x 15 10 x 1510 x 15 10 x 15

10 x 1510 x 1510 x 15 10 x 15

80 Feet

30 Feet

80 Feet

30 Feet

12 x 40

12 x 40

12 x 40

12 x 40

40 Feet

48 Feet

49



50



51



52



53



1 

CONTRACT FOR PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF ABBOTSFORD 

& FIRST CITY STORAGE LLC. 

This Agreement entered into this   day of    , 2024, by and between the 

City of Abbotsford, a Wisconsin municipal corporation (“City”) and FIRST CITY STORAGE 

LLC., a Wisconsin limited liability company (“Developer”). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the City has established the Tax Incremental District No. 5 (the “District”) 

to permit certain costs incurred by the City for the development of the District to be reimbursed 

from property tax increments; and  

WHEREAS, the City is authorized by § 66.1105 of Wisconsin Statutes, as amended from 

time to time, to enter into any contract or agreement necessary or convenient to implement the 

provisions and effectuate the purposes of the District Project Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the City proposes to enter into a private development agreement with the 

Developer to achieve the objectives of and facilitate the development of the District’s Project Plan; 

and  

WHEREAS, the Developer desires to purchase and develop a parcel of property in the 

District for business purposes. It is hereinafter referred to as the “Development”, which is the site 

plan incorporated herein by reference and is described and mapped in attached “Exhibit A.” This 

property is currently owned by the City. The City is prepared to provide assistance to the Developer 

in order to bring about development in accordance with this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed development by the Developer would not occur but for the 

development assistance being provided by the City under the terms of this Agreement;  

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the Recitals, mutual promises, obligations, and 

benefits provided in this Agreement, the City and the Developer agree as follows:  

Section 1. 

Findings and Determinations 

The City hereby finds and determines that: 

1. The Private Development proposed by the Developer is consistent with the public

purposes, plans and objectives respectively set forth in the District Project Plan.

2 A portion of the costs incurred or to be incurred by the City for the implementation of the

District Project Plan will act as an inducement for the development by the Developer, and

thereby making more likely the District Project Plan objectives and further adhering to the

purposes and requirements of Wisconsin Statute § 66.1105.

54



2 

Section 2. 

Representations by the City 

The City makes the following representations as the basis for entering into this Contract: 

1. The City is a Wisconsin municipal corporation duly organized and existing under the laws

of the State of Wisconsin.

2. The Development as proposed by the Developer constitutes a permitted use under the

zoning ordinance of the City.

3. The activities of the City for this Development are undertaken and authorized for the

purpose defined in Wisconsin Statutes §66.1105.

Section 3. 

Representations by FIRST CITY STORAGE LLC 

FIRST CITY STORAGE LLC represents and warrants that: 

1. The Developer has full authority to execute and perform this agreement.

2. On the Property, the Developer will construct, operate, and maintain its Development in

accordance with the terms of this Agreement and all local, state, and federal laws and

regulations. The Development Plan is attached and incorporated into this Agreement as

“Exhibit B”.

3. Developer is a business entity registered with the Wisconsin Department of Financial

Institutions and licensed to conduct business in the State of Wisconsin.

Section 4. 

Obligations of the Parties 

1. The City shall convey to the Developer a parcel of land located at the intersection of

E. Linden Street & 11th Street, with no physical property address assigned, but further

described as Part of Lots 3 & 4 of Certified Survey Map #5765. Said CSM is attached

and incorporated herein by reference as “Exhibit C”. The land will be conveyed to the

Developer at a cost of $1.00.

2. The Developer agrees to pay all surveying expenses, Certified Survey Map expenses,

and closing costs related to this Agreement.

3. A public roadway along the east and north portion of the Developer’s property will also

be provided by the City.

4. All structures placed upon the project site shall be constructed in accordance with all

applicable local, state, and federal building and zoning laws, and shall be completed no

later than December 31, 2024. Construction of this Development shall commence no

later than July 1, 2024.

55



3 

5. The City reserves the right to special assess for any future projects not covered in this

Agreement. In the event the Development is not completed as planned by December

31, 2024, the Property, including all improvements, shall revert to the City. In the event

of such a reversion, the Developer shall ensure that the Property is free and clear of all

encumbrances, including but not limited to mortgages, liens, and delinquent taxes.

6. Notwithstanding the projections of value set forth above, upon full development the

property shall be assessed for property tax purposes on a uniform basis with all other

property in the City, and the Developer shall pay all applicable property taxes upon the

value so assessed.

7. The Developer agrees that the property will not be sold or transferred to an entity which

has tax-exempt status.

Section 5. Miscellaneous 

1. Developer shall indemnify the City for all amounts of attorney’s fees and expenses and

expert fees/expenses incurred in enforcing this Agreement.

2. The City shall have all remedies provided by this Agreement, and provided at law or in

equity, necessary to cure any default or remedy all actual damages under this Agreement.

3. This Agreement is binding on the successors and assigns of the parties, including but not

limited to, any subsequent owner of the Property, any part of the Property, or any real

property interest in the Property or any part of the property.  If at any time the Property has

more than one owner, any Payment for Municipal Services due under this Agreement for

any Valuation Year shall be allocated among the owners in proportion to the fair market

value of their property interests as of January 1 of the Valuation Year, as determined under

section 4 of this Agreement.

4. This Agreement shall continue in full force and effect until such time as Developer’s

obligations and the City’s obligations have been fully satisfied, at which point this

Agreement shall terminate and be of no further force or effect. At that time, if this

Agreement has been recorded, the parties shall jointly execute and record a release of the

Agreement.

5. If any part of this Agreement is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, the rest of the

Agreement remains valid and enforceable.

6. No waiver of breach of any provision of this Agreement shall be deemed a continuing

waiver of the remainder of this Agreement.

7. The City does not become a partner, employer, principal or agent of or with the Developer.

No vested right to develop the Project are granted to Developer by this document; the City

does not warrant that Developer is entitled to any City approvals for development as a

result of this Agreement.

8. Notice pursuant to this document shall be delivered to the following persons:

City: Josh Soyk, City Administrator 

56



4 

203 N. First Street 

Abbotsford, WI 54405 

Developer: Cole Jannene for FIRST CITY STORAGE LLC. 

9. This Agreement shall be governed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the

State of Wisconsin. The State of Wisconsin has original jurisdiction and legal disputes

arising out of this Agreement shall be brought in Clark County Circuit Court.

Section 6. 

Effective Date/Conformity 

This contract shall be effective immediately upon its passage and approval by the Abbotsford 

Common Council and execution by FIRST CITY STORAGE LLC 

Section 7. 

Entire Agreement 

There are no other agreements or understandings, either oral or in writing, between the parties 

affecting this Agreement. 

[Acknowledgment page to follow] 

DEVELOPER: 

By: ______________________________ Dated: ________________________ 

 Cole Jannene for 

FIRST CITY STORAGE LLC 

CITY OF ABBOTSFORD: 

By:  ______________________________ Dated: _________________________ 

        Jim Weix, Mayor 

Attest:  ____________________________ Dated: _________________________ 

Erin Clausnitzer, Clerk 

57


	annual report 2023.pdf
	ADP372B.tmp
	PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT
	FOR THE YEAR 2023
	II. LIBRARY COLLECTION
	III. LIBRARY SERVICES
	In-person Programs and Attendance + Live, Virtual Programs and Attendance (not asynchronous views)
	Live Views of Virtual Programs and Virtual Program Attendance Annual Count
	Views of Pre-recorded Programs and Pre-recorded Program Attendance Annual Count

	The  Board of Trustees hereby states that in 2023 the
	 did provide effective leadership and adequately met the needs of the library.

	ADPE187.tmp
	PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT
	FOR THE YEAR 2023
	II. LIBRARY COLLECTION
	III. LIBRARY SERVICES
	In-person Programs and Attendance + Live, Virtual Programs and Attendance (not asynchronous views)
	Live Views of Virtual Programs and Virtual Program Attendance Annual Count
	Views of Pre-recorded Programs and Pre-recorded Program Attendance Annual Count

	The  Board of Trustees hereby states that in 2023 the
	 did provide effective leadership and adequately met the needs of the library.


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	CERT: Grade 1
	CERTTYPE: Regular
	CERTEXDATE: 04/30/2026
	ADDRESS: 203 First St.
	ADDRES_M: PO Box 506
	CITY: Abbotsford
	ZIP: 54405
	ZIP4: 0481
	PHONE: 7152233920
	FAX: (715)223-4979
	EMAIL: director@abbotsford.lib.wi.us
	WEB_ADDR: www.abbotsfordpl.org
	BRANLIB: 0
	BKMOB: 0
	OTHSERV: 0
	BBM_PGM: No
	JOINT_YES: No
	SQ_FOOTAGE: 6,000
	NEW_FACILITIES: No
	EXPAND_FACILITIES: No
	DUNS_NUM: 
	WIN_HRS_WK: 51
	WIN_HRS_WK_LIM: 0
	WIN_HRS_WK_STF: 0
	WIN_WKS: 37
	WIN_WKS_LIM: 0
	WIN_WKS_STF: 0
	SUM_HRS_WK: 48
	SUM_HRS_WK_LIM: 0
	SUM_HRS_WK_STF: 0
	SUM_WKS: 15
	SUM_WKS_LIM: 0
	SUM_WKS_STF: 0
	TOT_WKS: 52
	TOT_WKS_LIM: 0
	TOT_WKS_STF: 0
	TOT_HRS: 2,607
	TOT_HRS_LIM: 0
	TOT_HRS_STF: 0
	BKVOL: 22,529
	BK_ADD: 1,259
	EBOOK: 165,994
	AUDIOMAT: 1,253
	AUD_ADD: 76
	EAUD_DWNLD: 71,470
	VIDEOMAT: 2,061
	VID_ADD: 126
	EVID_DWNLD: 0
	OTHPHYS: 161
	DESCB_MTL: Board games, puzzles, power meters, backpack kits, bird watching kit, memory kits, pickleball kits,
	EC_LOC: 1
	EC_OTH: 6
	EC_ST: 62
	ELEC_COLL: 69
	SUBSCRIP: 47
	PHYSCIR: 19,549
	KIDCIRCL: 8,547
	OTHPHCIR: 221
	LOANTO: 4,350
	LOANFM: 2,694
	ILL: Categorized ILL Transactions
	ILS_LOANTO: 4,193
	ILS_LOANFM: 2,569
	WISCAT_LOANTO: 157
	WISCAT_LOANFM: 125
	OTH_LOANTO: 0
	OTH_LOANFM: 0
	RESIDENT: 833
	NONRESIDENT: 548
	REGBOR: 1,381
	ODFINE: Yes
	REFMETH: Actual Count
	REFERENC: 825
	VISMETH: Actual Count
	VISITS: 10,883
	TOTTERMS: 10
	GPTERMS: 7
	PITMETH: Actual Count
	PITUSR: 1,309
	WIRELESS_COUNTTYPE: Actual Count
	WIRELESS_USERCOUNT: 2,231
	WEBVISIT: 4,153
	LOC_EC_RETRIEVAL: 0
	OTH_EC_RETRIEVAL: 254
	ST_EC_RETRIEVAL: 0
	ELINFO: 254
	EBOOK_USES: 989
	EAUDIO_USES: 1,131
	EVIDEO_USES: 0
	ELMATCIR: 2,120
	KIDEUSE: 126
	K0_5PRO: 21
	K6_11PRO: 31
	YAPRO: 11
	ADULTPRO: 34
	GENPRO: 27
	TOTPRO: 124
	K0_5ATTEN: 205
	K6_11ATTEN: 719
	YAATTEN: 89
	ADULTATTEN: 335
	GENATTEN: 499
	TOTATTEN: 1,847
	K0_5PRO_PH: 21
	K6_11PRO_PH: 31
	YAPRO_PH: 11
	ADULTPRO_PH: 34
	GENPRO_PH: 27
	K0_5ATTEN_PH: 205
	K6_11ATTEN_PH: 719
	YAATTEN_PH: 89
	ADULTATTEN_PH: 335
	GENATTEN_PH: 499
	ONPRO: 121
	OFFPRO: 3
	TOTPRO_PH: 124
	ONATTEN: 1,792
	OFFATTEN: 55
	TOTATTEN_PH: 1,847
	PRO_PH: Adult: Book clubs, Craft Nights, Speed Puzzles, Presenters, Holiday Party. General: Movie nights, Trivia Events, Life Size Candy Land, Presenters, Reading Challenges. Youth: Story times, Butterfly display/releases, Holiday Themed Parties, Tea Party, Summer Reading Events, Performers, Perler Beads, and school break activity days.
	K0_5PRO_VRT: 0
	K6_11PRO_VRT: 0
	YAPRO_VRT: 0
	ADULTPRO_VRT: 0
	GENPRO_VRT: 0
	TOTPRO_VRT: 0
	K0_5ATTEN_VRT: 0
	K6_11ATTEN_VRT: 0
	YAATTEN_VRT: 0
	ADULTATTEN_VRT: 0
	GENATTEN_VRT: 0
	TOTATTEN_VRT: 0
	K0_5VIEW_VRT: 0
	K6_11VIEW_VRT: 0
	YAVIEW_VRT: 0
	ADULTVIEWS_VRT: 0
	GENVIEWS_VRT: 0
	TOTVIEW_VRT: 0
	VRT_PLT: n/a
	PRO_VRT: Did not do and virtual programing this past year. In the past did virtual speakers and virtual trivia using Facebook or Zoom.
	K0_5PRO_RCD: 0
	K6_11PRO_RCD: 0
	YAPRO_RCD: 0
	ADULTPRO_RCD: 0
	GENPRO_RCD: 0
	TOTPRO_RCD: 0
	K0_5ATTEN_RCD: 0
	K6_11ATTEN_RCD: 0
	YAATTEN_RCD: 0
	ADULTATTEN_RCD: 0
	GENATTEN_RCD: 0
	TOTATTEN_RCD: 0
	RCD_PLT: n/a
	PRO_RCD: n/a
	LB1_ADD: 307 S. 7th St.
	LB1_CITY: Abbotsford
	LB1_ZIP: 54405
	LB1_EMAIL: denrejjjj@gmail.com
	LB_2FIRST_NAME: Selenia
	LB_2LAST_NAME: Espino
	LB2_ADD: 210 W Sycamore St
	LB2_CITY: Abbotsford
	LB2_ZIP: 54405
	LB2_EMAIL: selen_7@hotmail.com
	LB_3FIRST_NAME: Mary
	LB_3LAST_NAME: Giffin
	LB3_ADD: 400 W. Linden
	LB3_CITY: Abbotsford
	LB3_ZIP: 54405
	LB3_EMAIL: bucky5@charter.net
	LB_4FIRST_NAME: Sarah
	LB_4LAST_NAME: Bittner
	LB4_ADD: 204 W Hemlock Street
	LB4_CITY: Abbotsford
	LB4_ZIP: 54405
	LB4_EMAIL: 5bittners@gmail.com
	LB_5FIRST_NAME: Monica
	LB_5LAST_NAME: Dukelow
	LB5_ADD: W1208 Willow Road
	LB5_CITY: Abbotsford
	LB5_ZIP: 54405
	LB5_EMAIL: monicadukelow@gmail.com
	LB_6FIRST_NAME: Patricia
	LB_6LAST_NAME: Suttner
	LB6_ADD: 125 W. Spruce Street
	LB6_CITY: Abbotsford
	LB6_ZIP: 54405
	LB6_EMAIL: pattiesuttner@gmail.com
	LB_7FIRST_NAME: Sharon
	LB_7LAST_NAME: Archambo
	LB7_ADD: 208 W Butternut St.
	LB7_CITY: Abbotsford
	LB7_ZIP: 54405
	LB7_EMAIL: sharon.archambo@me.com
	LB_8FIRST_NAME: 
	LB_8LAST_NAME: 
	LB8_ADD: 
	LB8_CITY: 
	LB8_ZIP: 
	LB8_EMAIL: 
	LB_9FIRST_NAME: 
	LB_9LAST_NAME: 
	LB9_ADD: 
	LB9_CITY: 
	LB9_ZIP: 
	LB9_EMAIL: 
	LB_10FIRST_NAME: 
	LB_10LAST_NAME: 
	LB10_ADD: 
	LB10_CITY: 
	LB10_ZIP: 
	LB10_EMAIL: 
	LB_11FIRST_NAME: 
	LB_11LAST_NAME: 
	LB11_ADD: 
	LB11_CITY: 
	LB11_ZIP: 
	LB11_EMAIL: 
	LB_12FIRST_NAME: 
	LB_12LAST_NAME: 
	LB12_ADD: 
	LB12_CITY: 
	LB12_ZIP: 
	LB12_EMAIL: 
	LB_14FIRST_NAME: 
	LB_14LAST_NAME: 
	LB14_ADD: 
	LB14_CITY: 
	LB14_ZIP: 
	LB14_EMAIL: 
	LB_15FIRST_NAME: 
	LB_15LAST_NAME: 
	LB15_ADD: 
	LB15_CITY: 
	LB15_ZIP: 
	LB15_EMAIL: 
	LB_16FIRST_NAME: 
	LB_16LAST_NAME: 
	LB16_ADD: 
	LB16_CITY: 
	LB16_ZIP: 
	LB16_EMAIL: 
	LB_17FIRST_NAME: 
	LB_17LAST_NAME: 
	LB17_ADD: 
	LB17_CITY: 
	LB17_ZIP: 
	LB17_EMAIL: 
	TOTLBM: 7
	MUN1_TYPE: City
	MUN1_NAME: Abbotsford
	MUN1_APPROP: $92,601
	MUN2_TYPE: 
	MUN2_NAME: 
	MUN2_APPROP: 
	MUN3_TYPE: 
	MUN3_NAME: 
	MUN3_APPROP: 
	MUN4_TYPE: 
	MUN4_NAME: 
	MUN4_APPROP: 
	MUN5_TYPE: 
	MUN5_NAME: 
	MUN5_APPROP: 
	MUN6_TYPE: 
	MUN6_NAME: 
	MUN6_APPROP: 
	MUN7_TYPE: 
	MUN7_NAME: 
	MUN7_APPROP: 
	MUNGVT_TOT: $92,601
	COUNTY_TOT: $42,050
	COUNTY1: Taylor
	COUNTY1PAYMT: $5,494
	COUNTY7: 
	COUNTY7PAYMT: 
	COUNTY2: Chippewa
	COUNTY2PAYMT: $242
	COUNTY8: 
	COUNTY8PAYMT: 
	COUNTY3: 
	COUNTY3PAYMT: 
	COUNTY9: 
	COUNTY9PAYMT: 
	COUNTY4: 
	COUNTY4PAYMT: 
	COUNTY10: 
	COUNTY5: 
	COUNTY5PAYMT: 
	COUNTY11: 
	COUNTY11PAYMT: 
	COUNTY6: 
	COUNTY6PAYMT: 
	COUNTY12: 
	COUNTY10PAYMT: 
	COUNTY2_TOT: $5,736
	STATEPROG1: SLP Performer Grant
	STATEPROG1_AMT: $300
	STATEPROG3: 
	STATEPROG3_AMT: 
	STATEPROG2: 
	STATEPROG2_AMT: 
	STATEPROG4: 
	STATEPROG4_AMT: 
	STATECF: $0
	STATEOTHER_AMT: 0
	STATE_TOT: $300
	PROJ_NUM1: 
	FED_PROG1: 
	FED_PROG1_AMT: $0
	PROJ_NUM2: 
	FED_PROG2: 
	FED_PROG2_AMT: 
	PROJ_NUM3: 
	FED_PROG3: 
	FED_PROG3_AMT: 
	PROJ_NUM4: 
	FED_PROG4: 
	FED_PROG4_AMT: 
	FEDGVT: $0
	CONTRACT1: 
	CONTRACT1_AMT: 
	CONTRACT3: 
	CONTRACT3_AMT: 
	CONTRACT2: 
	CONTRACT2_AMT: 
	CONTRACT4: 
	CONTRACT4_AMT: 
	CONTRACT_INC: 
	CF_AMT: $0
	OTHINCM: $4,098
	TOTINCM: $144,785
	NEXT_APPRO: $94,447
	EXEMPT: Yes
	SALARIES: $74,935
	BENEFIT: $17,132
	PRMATEXP: $21,050
	ELMATEXP: $0
	AUDVISUAL_MTLS: $2,545
	OTHMATEXP: $0
	TOTEXPCO: $23,595
	CONTRACT_EXP1: WVLS
	CONTRACT_EXP1_DESC: WPLC E-Content Buying Pool
	CONTRACT_EXP1_TYPE: Contract
	CONTRACT_EXP1_AMT: $613
	CONTRACT_EXP2: WVLS
	CONTRACT_EXP2_DESC: OverDrive Advantage Donation
	CONTRACT_EXP2_TYPE: Contract
	CONTRACT_EXP2_AMT: $0
	CONTRACT_EXP3: WVLS
	CONTRACT_EXP3_DESC: V-Cat Annual Maintenance
	CONTRACT_EXP3_TYPE: Contract
	CONTRACT_EXP3_AMT: $4,340
	CONTRACT_EXP4: WVLS
	CONTRACT_EXP4_DESC: V-Cat Barcodes / Patron Cards
	CONTRACT_EXP4_TYPE: Contract
	CONTRACT_EXP4_AMT: $73
	CONTRACT_EXP5: WVLS
	CONTRACT_EXP5_DESC: LeanWI Technology / Enterprise Services
	CONTRACT_EXP5_TYPE: Contract
	CONTRACT_EXP5_AMT: $1,680
	CONTRACT_EXP6: WVLS
	CONTRACT_EXP6_DESC: LeanWI Technology / Equipment Purchased
	CONTRACT_EXP6_TYPE: Contract
	CONTRACT_EXP6_AMT: $1,483
	CONTRACT_EXP7: WVLS
	CONTRACT_EXP7_DESC: Movie Licensing Subscription
	CONTRACT_EXP7_TYPE: Contract
	CONTRACT_EXP7_AMT: $235
	CONTRACT_EXP8: WVLS
	CONTRACT_EXP8_DESC: Delivery
	CONTRACT_EXP8_TYPE: Contract
	CONTRACT_EXP8_AMT: $0
	CONTRACT_EXP9: WVLS
	CONTRACT_EXP9_DESC: Supplies - Miscellaneous
	CONTRACT_EXP9_TYPE: Contract
	CONTRACT_EXP9_AMT: $0
	CONTRACT_EXP10: 
	CONTRACT_EXP10_DESC: 
	CONTRACT_EXP10_TYPE: 
	CONTRACT_EXP10_AMT: 
	CONTRACT_EXP11: 
	CONTRACT_EXP11_DESC: 
	CONTRACT_EXP11_TYPE: 
	CONTRACT_EXP11_AMT: 
	CONTRACT_EXP12: 
	CONTRACT_EXP12_DESC: 
	CONTRACT_EXP12_TYPE: 
	CONTRACT_EXP12_AMT: 
	CONTRACTED_SVCS: $8,424
	OTHOPEXP: $20,699
	TOTOPEXP: $144,785
	FED_EXP: $0
	FED_CAP_DESC: 
	FCAP_REV: $0
	FED_CAP_EXP: $0
	STATE_CAP_DESC: 
	SCAP_REV: $0
	STATE_CAP_EXP: $0
	MUN_CAP_DESC: 
	MUN_CAP_INC: $0
	MUN_CAP_EXP: $0
	COUNTY_CAP_DESC: 
	COUNTY_CAP_INC: $0
	COUNTY_CAP_EXP: $0
	OTH_CAP_DESC: 
	OCAP_REV: $0
	OTH_CAP_EXP: $0
	DEBT_RET: $0
	RENT_PD_MUN: $0
	CAP_OUT_TOTINC: $0
	CAP_OUT_TOTEXP: $0
	OTHER_LB_FUNDS: $92,547
	TRUST_FUNDS: 
	LIBDIR_JOB: Library Director / Chief Officer
	LIBDIR_MLS: MLS (ALA)
	LIBDIR_SALARY: $49,430
	LIBDIR_HRSPERWK: 40.00
	LIBR2_POSITION: Assistant
	LIBR2_JOB: Library Assistant - Public Services
	STAFF_TYPE2: Other
	LIBR2_SALARY: $13,486
	LIBR2_HRSPERWK: 20.00
	LIBR3_POSITION: Assistant
	LIBR3_JOB: Library Assistant - Public Services
	STAFF_TYPE3: Other
	LIBR3_SALARY: $11,882
	LIBR3_HRSPERWK: 8.00
	LIBR4_POSITION: 
	LIBR4_JOB: 
	STAFF_TYPE4: 
	LIBR4_SALARY: 
	LIBR4_HRSPERWK: 
	LIBR5_POSITION: 
	LIBR5_JOB: 
	STAFF_TYPE5: 
	LIBR5_SALARY: 
	LIBR5_HRSPERWK: 
	LIBR6_POSITION: 
	LIBR6_JOB: 
	STAFF_TYPE6: 
	LIBR6_SALARY: 
	LIBR6_HRSPERWK: 
	LIBR7_POSITION: 
	LIBR7_JOB: 
	STAFF_TYPE7: 
	LIBR7_SALARY: 
	LIBR7_HRSPERWK: 
	LIBR8_POSITION: 
	LIBR8_JOB: 
	STAFF_TYPE8: 
	LIBR8_SALARY: 
	LIBR8_HRSPERWK: 
	LIBR9_POSITION: 
	LIBR9_JOB: 
	STAFF_TYPE9: 
	LIBR9_SALARY: 
	LIBR9_HRSPERWK: 
	LIBR10_POSITION: 
	LIBR10_JOB: 
	STAFF_TYPE10: 
	LIBR10_SALARY: 
	LIBR10_HRSPERWK: 
	LIBR11_POSITION: 
	LIBR11_JOB: 
	STAFF_TYPE11: 
	LIBR11_SALARY: 
	LIBR11_HRSPERWK: 
	LIBR12_POSITION: 
	LIBR12_JOB: 
	STAFF_TYPE12: 
	LIBR12_SALARY: 
	LIBR12_HRSPERWK: 
	LIBR13_POSITION: 
	LIBR13_JOB: 
	STAFF_TYPE13: 
	LIBR13_SALARY: 
	LIBR13_HRSPERWK: 
	LIBR14_POSITION: 
	LIBR14_JOB: 
	STAFF_TYPE14: 
	LIBR14_SALARY: 
	LIBR14_HRSPERWK: 
	LIBR15_POSITION: 
	LIBR15_JOB: 
	STAFF_TYPE15: 
	LIBR15_SALARY: 
	LIBR15_HRSPERWK: 
	OTH_STAFF_POS1: 
	OTH_STAFF_JOB1: 
	OTH_STAFF_TYPE1: 
	OTH_STAFF_WAGES1: 
	OTH_STAFF_HRSPWK1: 
	OTH_STAFF_POS2: 
	OTH_STAFF_JOB2: 
	OTH_STAFF_TYPE2: 
	OTH_STAFF_WAGES2: 
	OTH_STAFF_HRSPWK2: 
	OTH_STAFF_POS3: 
	OTH_STAFF_JOB3: 
	OTH_STAFF_TYPE3: 
	OTH_STAFF_WAGES3: 
	OTH_STAFF_HRSPWK3: 
	OTH_STAFF_POS4: 
	OTH_STAFF_JOB4: 
	OTH_STAFF_TYPE4: 
	OTH_STAFF_WAGES4: 
	OTH_STAFF_HRSPWK4: 
	OTH_STAFF_POS5: 
	OTH_STAFF_JOB5: 
	OTH_STAFF_TYPE5: 
	OTH_STAFF_WAGES5: 
	OTH_STAFF_HRSPWK5: 
	OTH_STAFF_POS6: 
	OTH_STAFF_JOB6: 
	OTH_STAFF_TYPE6: 
	OTH_STAFF_WAGES6: 
	OTH_STAFF_HRSPWK6: 
	OTH_STAFF_POS7: 
	OTH_STAFF_JOB7: 
	OTH_STAFF_TYPE7: 
	OTH_STAFF_WAGES7: 
	OTH_STAFF_HRSPWK7: 
	OTH_STAFF_POS8: 
	OTH_STAFF_JOB8: 
	OTH_STAFF_TYPE8: 
	OTH_STAFF_WAGES8: 
	OTH_STAFF_HRSPWK8: 
	OTH_STAFF_POS9: 
	OTH_STAFF_JOB9: 
	OTH_STAFF_TYPE9: 
	OTH_STAFF_WAGES9: 
	OTH_STAFF_HRSPWK9: 
	OTH_STAFF_POS10: 
	OTH_STAFF_JOB10: 
	OTH_STAFF_TYPE10: 
	OTH_STAFF_WAGES10: 
	OTH_STAFF_HRSPWK10: 
	MASTER: 1.00
	OTHERLIBRARIANS: 0.00
	TOT_LIBRARIANS: 1.00
	OTHPAID: 0.70
	TOTSTAFF: 1.70
	NONRES_CIRC: 11,386
	CTY_WLIB: 930
	CTY_WOLIB: 3,931
	CTY_TOT: 4,861
	OTHCTY_WLIB: 5,721
	OTHCTY_WOLIB: 692
	OTHCTY_TOT: 6,413
	ADJCTY_WLIB: 102
	ADJCTY_WOLIB: 0
	ADJCTY_TOT: 102
	CIRCOTH_WIRES: 10
	CIRC_OUTSTATE: 0
	NONRESCOUNTTYPE: Actual
	ACCESS_DENIED: No
	ACCESS_DENIED_CSOLD: 
	COUNTYA: Chippewa
	COUNTYACIRC: 0
	COUNTYF: Wood
	COUNTYFCIRC: 0
	COUNTYB: Eau Claire
	COUNTYBCIRC: 0
	COUNTYG: 
	COUNTYGCIRC: 
	COUNTYC: Jackson
	COUNTYCCIRC: 0
	COUNTYH: 
	COUNTYHCIRC: 
	COUNTYD: Marathon
	COUNTYDCIRC: 0
	COUNTYI: 
	COUNTYICIRC: 
	COUNTYE: Taylor
	COUNTYECIRC: 646
	COUNTYJ: 
	COUNTYJCIRC: 
	DROPIN_PRG_0_5: 0
	DROPIN_PRG_6_11: 24
	DROPIN_PRG_12_18: 2
	DROPIN_PRT_0_5: 0
	DROPIN_PRT_6_11: 710
	DROPIN_PRT_12_18: 20
	DROPIN_PRG_ADULT: 2
	DROPIN_PRG_GENERAL: 17
	TOTDROPIN_PROG: 45
	DROPIN_PRT_ADULT: 11
	DROPIN_PRT_GENERAL: 674
	TOTDROPIN_PART: 1,415
	CYA_F_NAME!1: Jenny
	CYA_L_NAME!1: Jochimsen
	CYA_EMAIL!1: director@abbotsford.lib.wi.us
	CA_F_NAME!1: Jenny
	CA_L_NAME!1: Jochimsen
	CA_EMAIL!1: director@abbotsford.lib.wi.us
	SMRCOMP1!Yes: On
	SMRCOMP2!Yes: On
	SMRCOMP3!Yes: On
	SMRCOMP4!Yes: On
	SMRCOMP5!Yes: On
	SMRCOMP6!Yes: On
	SMRCOMP7!Yes: On
	SMRCOMP8!Yes: On
	SMRCOMP11!Yes: On
	SMRCOMP12!Yes: On
	SMRCOMP13!Yes: On
	LB_PRES_FIRST_NAME: Renee
	LB_PRES_LAST_NAME: Hinrichsen
	DIR_FIRST_NAME: Jenny
	DIR_LAST_NAME: Jochimsen
	CNTY: Clark
	LIBNAME: Abbotsford Public Library
	LIB_SYS: Wisconsin Valley Library Service
	SYSTEM_EFFECTIVE!Yes: On
	SYSTEM_EFFECTIVE!No: Off
	DESC_EFFECTIVE: 
	WI_NOTES: SECTION_II 8b. Other Electronic Collections (purchased by library system or consortia) Wisconsin Valley Library Service supported Ancestry Library Edition, Foundations in Wisconsin, Gale Courses, Novelist Plus, Novelist Select.  The OverDrive Magazine Collection is also included in this number.  Gale Courses subscription ended on October 31, 2023.  Foundations in Wisconsin will no longer be available as a digital resource after December 31, 2023.--2024-02-06SECTION_III6a., Number of Public Use Computers The library's two catalog computers became too old to operate. The library replaced the two computers with one of the library's public computers. There was a public computer that broke that the library did not choose to replace to lack of use. In use at the end of 2023 were 6 public computers, 1 catalog computer, 1 microfiche computer, and 2 AWE children's computers.--2024-02-136b., Number of Public Use Computers with Internet Access 6 public computers and 1 catalog computer.--2024-02-1311g., In-Person Offsite Programs Post Prom, Adult Book Club escape room and restaurant outings.--2024-02-06 Total Children's Synchronous Programs Ages 0 to 5 Data Checked. Programs for Ages 0-5 are mostly storytimes which are held on a set schedule.--2024-02-12SECTION_V Local Government Revenue The library was $148 overbudget in 2023.--2024-02-13 Other Revenue Donations, Book Sale, Fines/Printing, E-Commerce $138.20 from System--2024-02-13SECTION_VI a. Print Materials $19755 books
$1295 Periodicals--2024-02-08 5. Other Operating Expenditures $3438-programs, $1533-equipment, $686-workshops, $595-phone, $582-publication
$10000-utility/maintenance/admin, $233-postage, $2432-office, $1200 Teach--2024-02-12Other Library Funds Beginning Balance of Other Funds Under Library Board Control Forward (Building Fund)
Nicolet (Donor Specified Funds)
Forward Retirement payout Fund--2024-02-12 Additions *Forward-Building Fund=$126.72 interest.
*Forward-Retirement Fund = $150 and $2.33 interest.  
*Nicolet-memorial/donation Fund= $12789.59 ($4500.00 from the Shortner Family Trust for summer reading program
$1700.00 from AnnMarie Foundation for AWE Computer, $500.00 from Big Dream, Better Communities Grant, $3000 from M.B. for programing, $1500 from Christenson for clocks and 1000 books before kindergarten, $250 From A. T. for wall art, $250 from M. W. for programs, $524.31 adult craft night donations, $70 memorial, $495.28 interest)--2024-02-12 Total Amount of Other Funds at End of Year Forward Building = 42381.38
Forward Retirement= 753.4
Nicolet Donor Funds = 49411.78--2024-02-12SECTION_X Hours Worked/Week This position is normally 15 hours per week.  This person picked up hours in 2023 due to staff changes.--2024-02-13 Hours Worked/Week One part-time library assistant left before summer and the other library assistant was able to pick up hours while the library hired a new staff member. The new staff member started at the end of summer and is now working same hours as the other library assistant.--2024-02-13SECTION_XII 5b.  If your library answered no for 5a, provide a comment. Abbotsford Library has a board-approved internet acceptable use policy and guidelines but does not have filtering on any public or staff computers.--2024-02-13 Participation in Drop-in Activities for General Interest Added a parament spot in the library for adult passive programs.--2024-02-06


